
 
 
 
 
 
 
HSCC/BU-II/NVARI/AYUSH-LKO/2012    Date: 13.06.2012 
 

To,  
 
All Bidders  

Amendment-1 
 

Subject: Supply Installation, testing & commissioning of Modular Type Office and  
     Laboratory furniture’s & associated works etc at NVARI&H, Lucknow. 
 

Dear Sir, 
 
This has reference to the pre bid meeting held on  11.06.2012 at 15:00 hrs for the subject 
work at HSCC corporate office, Noida,   
 
The following AMMENDMENT-1/CLARIFICATION-1 may be noted, which shall be 
treated as a part of the contract to be submitted duly signed & stamp along with 
tender/contract to be submitted duly signed & stamp along with tender envelope no. - 
2: 
 
 
 
SI. 
NO 

Queries raised by bidders Clarifications 

1 In item no. 1 - Table for Scientist room. 
Side unit not mentioned in specs but 
mentioned in BOQ. Please confirm if to 
be provided or not? 

In item no. 1 : Please provide Side 
Unit as per BOQ 
 
 

2 In item no. 9 - Bed. It is mentioned in 
first line that “Supply & fixing single bed 
without box of an overall size 900(L) 
x1800(B) x450(H)” Please Clarify if Box 
is to be provided or not? 

In item no 9 : First line may be read as  
“Supply & fixing single bed with box 
of an overall size 
900(L)x1800(B)x450(H)”. 

3 In Item no. 12 - Center table, sizes & 
quantity are mentioned as 
“1200x600x450- 1 No. 
“1200x600x450- 4 No. 

In Item no. 12 :  Sizes & quantity may 
be read as :  
“1. 1200x600x400 – 1 No. and  
  2.  900x500x400 – 4 Nos.”  

4 In item no. 18, closed steel rack size not 
mentioned 

In item no. 18 : Closed Steel rack size 
may be taken as : “1800x900x375” 

5 Chemical Storage – Size in  
BOQ = 1000x486x1800 
In Drawing = 900x500x1975. Please 

In item no 20 : Chemical Storage – 
Size  may be taken as :  
“900x500x1975” as per drawings only 



Clarify. 
6 Item no. 11 & 12 – In BOQ 

understructure with a shelf of chrome 
plated legs is mentioned?  
In Drawing –18 PLPB Please Clarify. 

In Item no. 11 & 12 : understructure 
with a shelf of chrome plated legs 
shall be “ 18mm PLPB” as per 
drawings only. 

7 Item no. 15 Dressing table – only base 
cabinet mentioned please confirm if 
mirror is required or not. 

In item no 15: Please provide mirror 
of size 600x1050H with frame made 
of 12mm thick particle board & 
backend 3” – 18mm thick 

8 Item no. 16 – Is it a open rack? Only 
glass rack is mentioned. No glass 
required as per details. 

In item no 16 : Glass Rack / Book 
Case Providing & Fixing Glass Rack / 
Book Case of an overall size 
915Wx325Dx1745H made of 1mm 
thick CRC sheet with brass lock 6 
lever with duplicate keys, duly 
powder coated. The Book case is 
provided with top sliding 4 glass 
shutters. 

 
Other conditions of tender will remain unchanged.  

Yours faithfully, 
Thanking you, 
               

    (A.K.Sinha) 
Project Coordinator  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


